Dwiyo Nugroho

From: Peter Docherty

Sent: 24 June 2019 10:46

To: Richard Anthony Planisek; Sonny Isanto; Arif Prawira; Rozy Andrianto; Erwin
Muljosantoso; Antonio Vilches

Cc: Dwiyo Nugroho; lkwan Hafizh Setiobhekti

Subject: RE: Energy & Transportation (E&T) Cat® Connect Technical Training Events in

Singapore (Aug 28th to 30th)

Richard,
| have no objection to this,

Best Regards

Peter M Docherty
General Manager Mining Marketing

Gedung TMT1, 15t

JI. Cilandak KKO No.1

Jakarta 12560 — Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 7822373, 29976620 ext 1230
Fax +62 21 29976612, 22976612

Mobile: +62 816 966 246
pdocherty@trakindo.co.id
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

From: Richard Anthony Planisek

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 10:33 AM

To: Sonny Isanto; Arif Prawira; Rozy Andrianto; Erwin Muljosantoso; Antonio Vilches; Peter Docherty

Cc: Dwiyo Nugroho; Ikwan Hafizh Setiobhekti

Subject: RE: Energy & Transportation (E&T) Cat® Connect Technical Training Events in Singapore (Aug 28th to 30th)

Peter,
| think it’s very important that Dwiyo attends, do you approve?
Pak Sonny also agrees he should attend.

Best Regards,

Richard A Planisek

Technical Support Manager

Product Support Marketing E&T

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 BUILDING, 15th Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia
Tel: +62 21 782 2373 Ext. 1679

Mobile: +62 811 8711 806
richard.planisek@trakindo.co.id




www.trakindo.co.id

A member of ™ Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Sonny Isanto <sonny.isanto@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 19 June 2019 14:27

To: Arif Prawira <aprawira@trakindo.co.id>; Richard Anthony Planisek <richard.planisek@trakindo.co.id>; Rozy
Andrianto <randrianto@trakindo.co.id>; Erwin Muljosantoso <emuljosantoso@trakindo.co.id>; Antonio Vilches
<antonio.vilches@trakindo.co.id>; Peter Docherty <pdocherty@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Dwiyo Nugroho <dwiyo.nugroho@trakindo.co.id>; Ikwan Hafizh Setiobhekti <ikwan.setiobhekti@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: Energy & Transportation (E&T) Cat® Connect Technical Training Events in Singapore (Aug 28th to 30th)

Dear Pak Erwin, Pak Richard.

Please your advise about PS Specialist participation in this Training.

This training is very importance related to Engine Connectivity across Industry and our specialist knowledge to Engine
Product link future and benefit is very limited since.

It is a good opportunity for specialist to have proper training to Engine Connectivity.

Sonny

From: Paul Vo Huu Le <Vo Huu Le Paul@cat.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Sonny Isanto <sonny.isanto@trakindo.co.id>; Dwiyo Nugroho <dwiyo.nugroho@trakindo.co.id>; Ikwan Hafizh
Setiobhekti <ikwan.setiobhekti@trakindo.co.id>; Arif Prawira <aprawira@trakindo.co.id>; Richard Anthony Planisek
<richard.planisek@trakindo.co.id>; Rozy Andrianto <randrianto@trakindo.co.id>; Joko Susilo
<joko.susilo@trakindo.co.id>; Erwin Muljosantoso <emuljosantoso@trakindo.co.id>; Ems Yusfi <eyusfi@trakindo.co.id>;
Fredi Pribadi <fredi.pribadi@trakindo.co.id>; Endro Bawono <endro.bawono@trakindo.co.id>; Damond Low
<damondlow@tusspl.com>; Daniel Chang <dchang@tusspl.com>

Cc: Victor Wee <Wee Victor@cat.com>

Subject: FW: Energy & Transportation (E&T) Cat® Connect Technical Training Events in Singapore (Aug 28th to 30th)

Trakindo Team,
As said, it is a very relevant training on Cat Connectivity for E&T applications for your team members (Dwiyo..) to
attend.

There is only 1 session this year, in Singapore from August 28™ to 30™.

Could you ask the large E&T branches (Palembang, Surabaya, Balikpapan, Medan, Batam..) Cat Connect Team if any
candidate should also attend?

This technical training cost of 1200 USS per person should be financed by your CES funds (sufficient funds available
today. Please submit a business case to Victor Wee, PSOR).

Thanks in advance

Kind Regards

Vo Huu Le



Global Aftermarket Solutions Territory Manager | Asia Pacific and Eurasia | Energy & Transportation | Caterpillar Asia Pte Ltd| 14, Tractor Road|
Singapore 627973

Mobile: +65 971 28 724
Office Tel: (65) 6828 7160
E-mail: vo_huu_le_paul@Cat.com




